

LAW OFFICES

COHN AND MARKS LLP

ROBERT B. JACOBI
ROY R. RUSSO
RONALD A. SIEGEL
LAWRENCE N. COHN
RICHARD A. HELMICK
J. BRIAN DE BOICE
JEROLD L. JACOBS
JOSEPH M. DI SCIPIO
KEVIN M. GOLDBERG

SUSAN V. SACHS

DIRECT DIAL:
202.452.4841

**SUITE 300
1920 N STREET N.W.
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20036-1622**

TELEPHONE: (202) 293-3860
FACSIMILE: (202) 293-4827
HOME PAGE: WWW.COHNMARKS.COM

OF COUNSEL:
MARCUS COHN (1913-2001)
LEONARD H. MARKS
RICHARD M. SCHMIDT JR.
JOEL H. LEVY

EMAIL ADDRESS:
joseph.discipio@cohnmarks.com

October 7, 2004

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Carl.Huie@fcc.gov

Carl Huie
Office of Engineering and Technology
Experimental Licensing Branch
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW
Washington, DC 20554

Re: Special Temporary Authority Request
0578-EX-ST-2004

Dear Carl

SportSonic Inc. ("SportSonic"), the applicant for Special Temporary Authority in the Experimental Licensing Branch (File No.0578-EX-ST-2004), through undersigned counsel, hereby amends its proposed frequency to 87.7 MHz (from 99.1) MHz. All other technical parameters remain the same.

In response to your informal request, SportSonic confirms that it seeks to determine the minimum power level that will provide adequate coverage of the indicated course using a non-FM band frequency.

Thank you for your timely consideration.

Very truly yours

Joseph M. Di Scipio

Joseph M. Di Scipio